State f lorida

@\RECEVEDFPSyhlie Serfrice @onmmizsion

‘ CagTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
8 Nov 20 PH 3. 29 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMMISSION -M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
CLERK
DATE: November 20, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Michael C. Barrett, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Regulatory Compliance N\aﬁ
RE: Request to close Docket No. 030137-TP

On August 25, 2008, ITC DeltaCom Communications, Inc., now known as DeltaCom Inc.
(DeltaCom), filed in this docket a Conditional Notice To Withdraw Petition For Arbitration
(FPSC Document No. 07717-08). DeltaCom stated that this action was “conditioned on the
effectiveness” of the amendment it filed in Docket No. 080563-TP — Request for approval of
amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and DeltaCom, Inc.

On November 19, 2008, the amendment in Docket No. 080563-TP went into effect by operation
of law, in accordance with Section 252(e)(4) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (FPSC

Document No. a result of this action, I believes the above-referenced docket,
Docket N~ 030137-TP, can now be closed.

tions about this, please call me at (850) 413-6544.
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